

Astrid Lardinois



Education

- 2017 – 2022 Bachelor Industrial Product Design at The Hague University of Applied Sciences
- 2012 – 2016 HAVO N&T at Maris college Belgisch Park, The Hague

Work experience

Juli 2024 – Nu, Viscon Group, 's-Gravendeel

Sales support engineer

- Designing functional and efficient layouts;
- Translating technical details into customer-focused quotations;
- Acting as a link between sales and engineering;
- Creating and modifying 2D and 3D drawings

July 2022 – January 2024, De Viking, Leiden and Rotterdam

Employee

- Mastered tailored construction skills, including metalwork, water systems, electrics, and wall placement, among others;
- Explored and implemented efficient sustainability solutions;
- Applied inventive space-saving strategies to maximize efficiency and maintain visual appeal;
- Developed expertise in interior design tailored to the unique requirements of the boat;
- Utilized 3D CAD surface modelling for accurate boat depiction.

January 2022 – June 2022, KONE, Den Haag

Graduation project

- Designed KONE's sustainable elevator protection system for relocations;
- Explored packaging material re-use in patent databases and construction sites;
- Interviewed stakeholders, visited offices to understand preferences;
- Developed one modular solution for diverse elevator interiors, using models, 3D CAD and a 1:1 model.

November 2021 – April 2022, Satyendra Pakhalé A., Amsterdam

Employee

- Work on a collection of interior objects in leather;
- Work on a modular system, made from glass.

November 2020 – May 2021, Satyendra Pakhalé Associates, Amsterdam

Intern

- Designed and developed products in 3D CAD
- Created models and interior design concepts
- Produced product renderings and presentations
- Researched spatial lighting

Profile

Hi, I am a 26-year-old professional based in Rotterdam with a Bachelor of Science obtained in June 2022. I am creative, motivated, and eager to learn, with a strong interest in product development and emerging market trends.

I enjoy broadening my horizon, exploring new ideas, and applying my skills in innovative and practical ways.



Details

Gedempte Zalmhaven 247
3011BT, Rotterdam
+31634490145
astrid.lardinois@live.nl
BSN 234371535



Date/ place of birth

16-07-1999
The Netherlands, The Hague



Nationality

Dutch



Driver's license

B

Skills

Solidworks ●●●●○

Photoshop ●●●●○

KeyShot ●●●○○

Language

Dutch ●●●●●

English ●●●●○

German ●○○○○

Hobbies

Project realisation

Hockey

Fitness

Traveling

August 2019 – August 2020, ICI Paris XL, Delft, The Netherlands
Sales employee

March 2017 – May 2017, Phish Phactory, Bonaire
Handbags and accessories designer

- Designing handbags and accessories from re-used and up-cycled materials;
- Sewing with different methods and techniques on a variety of materials.

March 2017 – May 2017, Karel's Beach Bar, Bonaire,
September 2016 – February 2017, Le Connaisseur Horeca BV,
The Hague, The Netherlands
Waitress

July 2016 – August 2016, Peoplemarketing, The Hague,
The Netherlands
Door to door salesman

September 2015 – February 2017, Albert Heijn BV, The Hague,
The Netherlands
Cashier

Extracurricular activities

- | | |
|----------------------------|--|
| June 2022 | – Redesigned the IPO graduation program on behalf of The Hague University; |
| April 2017 | – Education to certified PADI Advanced Open Water Diver; |
| March 2017 – May 2017 | – Foreign working experience in: Bonaire; |
| September 2014 – July 2015 | – Student council of the freshman's at Maris College Belgisch park, The Hague. |